
 648

153 867-

Ottawa 26th November 1901-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 12th Instant,

in regard to Mr.Blake's claim for demages to the amount

of $15.00, for loss sustained to his stock by the neglect

of the Locatee to build the force agreed upon in his

Lease of Location 28,Alnwick, I have to inform you that

in view of the circumstances, the Department will allow

Mr.Blake the sum of $15.00 from rents payable on 1st

Instant, provided he towards the full amount of rent

to the Department, when you may requisition for the said

sum in the name of Mr.Blake.

You should also obtain from Mr.Blake when

he received the said sum, a receipt in full for all

damages he has sustained.

Your obedt

d.

Lom

John Thackeray,Esq-

Secretary.
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